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— Congress of the Wnited Htates 128 e Sers B
Bousge of Representatives
Washington, B, €.
July 7, 1947

Mr. James J. Caffrey, Cheirmen
Spcurities apd Exchange Commissien
18th and Locust Streeots
Philadelphis 3, Pennsylvania

Dear Mr. Caffray:

This will sclnowladze receipt of- ycur commmication
of July 3 to which- you attached a ¢OpF of the June 25 Press
Release No. 3233.

_ In no way did I mean to criticise the Department for
denying the bank's reguest for & general exemption. I am in

full agreement with the grounds upen whish the reguest was denled.
As 1 view the general program, if this International Bank ia to
operate on a large scale, 1t will be forced to dlstribute hers

in the United States llterslly billicns of dollars worth of its
securities, I strongly urge that 1ts aetivities be guarded by the
3.E,C. Just as effectlively and with as much regulation aa the 3.E.C.
exarcises over any of the corporate issues placed by our people

here in the States.

It is my blunt opihion that this bank can! . in the &b-
sence of strict supervislon eventuslly invelve our people in tremen-
dous financlal loss and.l strongly recommend such rules and regula-
tions as may be iasued by the Commission which leave nothing undone
to protect the interests 'of the Americen people who may decide to
go along and invest thelr savings in the issues of this bank.
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